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From: Suzan Bucovetsky <SuzanB@Justice.gov.il>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Ayala Feiles-Sharon <AyalaF@justice.gov.il>; Jasmin Abusif Abufoul <jasmina@justice.gov.il>;
Youssef Daud <YoussefD@justice.gov.il>

Subject: FW: 7m2 'y [IWOV-Tadmor-Levy.FID229519]
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From: Jasmin Abusif Abufoul <jasmina@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 8:18 AM

To: Suzan Bucovetsky <SuzanB@Justice.gov.il>; Youssef Daud <YoussefD@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: 702 |'v [IWOV-Tadmor-Levy.FID229519]
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From: Suzan Bucovetsky <SuzanB@Justice.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:07 AM

To: Jasmin Abusif Abufoul <jasmina@justice.gov.il>; Youssef Daud <YoussefD@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: 702 |'v [IWOV-Tadmor-Levy.FID229519]
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From: Jasmin Abusif Abufoul <jasmina@justice.gov.il>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Suzan Bucovetsky <SuzanB@Justice.gov.il>; Youssef Daud <YoussefD@justice.gov.il>
Subject: RE: 702 |'v [IWOV-Tadmor-Levy.FID229519]
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From: Jasmin Abusif Abufoul

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 1:06 PM

To: Suzan Bucovetsky <SuzanB@Justice.gov.il>
Subject: FW: 9112 'v [IWOV-Tadmor-Levy.FID229519]

From: Gali Baharav-Miara <Gali@Tadmor-Levy.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:58 PM

To: 917128 N7 <abouloffl@mot.gov.il>

Cc: Jasmin Abusif Abufoul <jasmina@justice.gov.il>; Shoam Keren <Shoam@Tadmor-Levy.com>
Subject: 702 |'v [IWOV-Tadmor-Levy.FID229519]
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TADMOR
LEVY

Gali Baharav-Miara
Of Counsel

M:+972-50-6216107
D:+972-3-6846005
0:+972-3-6846000
F:+972-3-6846001

Azrieli Center

The Square Tower
132 Begin Rd. Tel Aviv
6701101 Israel

Gali@Tadmor-Levy.com
www.tadmor.com

This email and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose.
This emailed information is private and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this information, is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error please notify Tadmor Levy & Co. at mail@tadmor-levy.com. Thank you.
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